GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on December 7, 2022 — 7pm
Location: Station 2 — 1680 Watertrough Rd. Sebastopol

If you prefer to attend this meeting virtually:
From your computer, tablet or smartphone: https://meet.google.com/skg-ttdu-cdf

You can also dial in using your phone: (US) +1 681-533-1548 PIN: 550 036 971#

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-1084 so the
necessary arrangements can be made.

1)
2)

3)

4)

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING:
a) November 2, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) November 2022 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

REPORTS:
a) OPERATIONS REPORTS

i) Equipment maintenance
i) Building maintenance

i) Personnel

R T T R T B S e o O S e S S )
R —y———— e, —m—emeee————e——mm44g4g44Jg4ge/m e e e e

Regular Board Meeting Agenda December 7, 2022 Page 1




b) TRAINING REPORT

c) FIRE MARSHAL REPORT

d) FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATIONS
e) EXPLORER POST

f) CONSOLIDATION AD-HOC

g) FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Board approval of the 2023 Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Board of
Director's meeting schedule. (Action Item)

b) Board vote for one candidate for the position of LAFCO Special District
Representative, term ending May 2025 (Action Item)

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER:

11) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection in Fire Station 1
office at 4500 Hessel Road during normal business hours.

Regular Board Meeting Agenda December 7, 2022 Page 2




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472

Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org
Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

November 2, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
at Station 1, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called to order at
7:04pm with Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Dominic Carinalli
Steve Petrucci Christopher Tachouet
Charlie Lachman Joe Petersen
David Warburg

Directors Absent: None
3) Public Input: None
4) Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the October 5,

2022 regular meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Carinalli to
approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Petersen and passed

unanimously.

5) Correspondence: None

6) Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
October 2022 were reviewed and discussed. Director Petrucci made a motion to

approve the October 2022 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was seconded
by Director Tachouet and passed unanimously.

7) Reports:
a) Operations Report:

i) Equipment Maintenance: See attached report Assistant Chief Pforsich.
i) Building Maintenance: See attached report Assistant Chief George.

i) Personnel: Nothing to report
b) Training: See attached report Battalion Chief DeGraffenreid.
c) Fire Marshal’s Report: See attached report from Battalion Chief DeCarli.
d) Firefighters Associations: Director Tachouet reported on behalf of Tom Warren

that the Holiday Party is scheduled for December 9. He also reported at both
associations donated $750 to the Burn Relay which will send 1 child to camp.

e e T e e e B S e e L T S P M R L
Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes November 2, 2022 Page 1



e) Explorer Post: Director Tachouet reported for Tom that there are currently 17
explorers and there will be a fundraiser coming up in the new year.

f) Consolidation Ad-Hoc: Director Petersen reported that there are two new members
on the ad-hoc committee: Jim Stevens and Stacy Gambonini. He also stated that
they had a good meeting with Camp Meeker Park and Rec.

g) Fire Chief's Report: Chief out sick, nothing to report at this time.
8) OLD BUSINESS: None

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) The District is seeking Board approval to carry the debt service or municipal lease-
purchase agreement for North Bay Fire in the event that North Bay Fire wishes to
finance new apparatus, equipment or building improvements. Board consensus was
yes, they support the idea. Board action would be required for each purchase
agreement.

10) Good of the Order: None

11) Adjournment: There being no further business, Director Petersen made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 7:57 PM. The motion was seconded by Director Warburg and

passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted:

Leslie McCormick, Board Clerk

Date approved by board

W
Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes November 2, 2022 Page 2




€ Jo T a8ed

69'699'c€2

1896V

pieD [BD 1} NIYY G8/E G9SS G0 9¥Zy 100V qegq 's'n gLl 2z0z/eeLlL 308y)
95'991'8€2 L125¢ aoueusjulely Buipiing - 0819 ‘qual 4 ueyjeuor ‘uoiesH  G69/ ZZ0Z/8L/LIL billig)
£9'815'8€T geeee asea] Juawdinb3 - 0z89 suyoew Adoo zg0z AON doueulf Juswdinb3 jueg SN 143 2202/SL/LL YD
00'1¥8'882 00002 sjusWasINquuiay/suoneuoq - 2oLy ysodaq Z202/vLiLL - wsoda(Q
00'L¥9'8€2 00°052°} aje}s3 [eay Jo Judy - 108l nsodaq Z2oz/vLiLL  wsode(Q
00'168'9€2 LLYSL Y 1BYO- 1S - 0052 usodag z20Z/vL/LL usode(Q
62'9¢1'Z61 Zr'6.0'c  punyay suj dwod SINIOMA - 00LY ysodaqQ 220zivLiLL Wsode(Q
18'960'681 v6'/65'L Buiuies) - ozL2 Buiutes - joney OpIBUORT “ZBWIOD  ¥69/ 220Z/vL/LL pleL1il)
L8 ¥SY 061 129 sal|ddng Bunesado - L9r9 auedoud ooe|d [BJUSYH BYL  £69L ZZ0T/VLILL petilie]
80'105°061 6585 asuadx3 ployasnoH - 0809 2202 190 - £029820181 300V uuely ewouog AB0j0d9Y 269/ Z20T/VLILL %08y9
19'655'061 00'056'Z Sa0IAIBS UPNY - 0£99 upny zz/12 A4 uiyuo g Bisquolg 169/ 220ZivL/LL %o9yQ
19'605'861 66'€0Z -1Nds- 181V 069/ 2202/vL/LL %2849
99'¢l.'861 GTTeL ssl|ddng Bunessdo - 19%9 €20z siepuajed Yys ousig all4 Aunod ewouos 689/ 220Z/vL/LL Pl o)
16'G¥8'861 88°1€Z'L uonudAdId il - LZL. z681 077 Buistuenpy puewly 889/ ZZ0Z/vL/LL pieile]
6.°2,0'002 £6'228'L asuadx3 1deq JaYI0 - 0629 Aued Aepijoy 104 ysodap %05 jods pgg UL 289/ 220Z/V0/LL %o8y9
2.'506°102 1T1¢6 aoueudIE 193]4 - O¥19 2202 10 snjeseddy au4 suoung 989/ Z20Z/¥0/LL peli]
66'2v8'202 Z6'¥E sa|iddng Bunesado - L9p9 2202 WO 801 100V aiempieH |odojseqss 689/ ZZ0Z/Y0/LL 308y)
16°248'202 10051 adueUBUIE 1984 - OYLY abueyo |10 ggmau g0/ 9EIANI ollL mepsulg  ¥89/ 220Z/v0/LL %o8Y)
86°.20'€02 €768 s|00] |lewsS - 0889 81G2H9 SUOS g SIMND "N €89/ ZZ0Z/¥0/L1L 308y
Lo LLL'E0Z ov'6 [Ael | juoepodsued] - 00g. ¥129¥2182269I 89 Yensed 289/ 2z0Z/v0/LL %0949
18'921'c02 19'999'12 S90IAI9G [BUOISSJ0Id STV - 0¥99 ZZ0T 1990100 1S9AA 9su0dsay [BOIpaN ueduswY 189/ 2202/v0/L L pietlio)
8Y'€6.L'vZZ 0005 douBUSIUIE 1931 - OV LY 2918 689LAY| Juswublly doni} [e2ION 089/ ZZ0Z/¥0/LL pleE1Vo)
8¥'£2¢€'622 gz'zee juswdinb3 Aejes - 1889 ZEBEYONY SWO3 6.9/ 2202/40/1L1 o8y
¥1'659'622 69'62¥'0¢ aoueINsU| YHedH - 0265 2202 AON ve30vad 8.9/ 2202/40/1L1 pieL1iTo)
6£'980'952 00°€9% @oueus|UIB 193] - O LY 2202 1290100 €961 | J00Y ou| ‘sped el L9/ 220Z/v0/LL %09y9
6£'8¥9'95¢ 08'8h¥ asuadx3 pjoyasnoy - 0809 uonduasgns ow g| leowsag ssald 979/ ZZ0Z/PO/LL %08y)d
81°/60°2G2 96'G/8°Z -1Nds- 220z 1990100 'ou| ‘aAowoINY sBdd  G/9/ 220Z/¥0/LL pllie}
GL'€.6'v9T 00'0.5'L Jamo] (190 - 0¥0F usodaq TToz/10/LL  wsodeqQ
SLE0v'e9z jwwns - 0zl
LL'69¢ ysen fed jerol
LL'69¢ ysesn Apnad

soueleg S)23YH syusodag uds owapy aweN wnN ajeq adf]

2202 ‘0OE 19quIdAON JO Se I9)SIS9Y] SJUnoddy Jueg
IOLISIQ UOI303)01d 1L ISPIA PIOH



€ Jo T 38ed

v6°12.°602 €5°¢C8'sLL zeesLe juiwng - 0ZLL 1ejo)
¥6'12.°602 09’198 pauie3 jsaiLu] - LOLL usodag zzoz/gz/LL  ¥sode(Q
¥€098'v02 ¥6°.91 asuadx3 jdaQ JBWO - 0629 "00ssYy [essBH S0IAIRG po0O4 el ¢L/L.L 220¢e/8e/iL 3934D
82'820°G0¢ Lo'9ge'e aoueuajule Buipiing - 0819 Jleday [9ssdH /8£80916 ANI "ou| ‘ebueyox3 uy  LLL/L 2202/82/1L1 A03YD
62 ¥5Z'202 19'999'12 $9JINIDS [BUOISSDI0IH STV - 0799 2207 1aqanoN 1sap asuodsay |edipsiy ueduswy 0L/ Z20Z/82/L1 }08Yyd
96°026'82¢ ov'.L8 swex3 |edIpaly - $G99 BION 10d PY1PON-NIO0  60L.L 2202/8C2/L) A02YD
9€°'800'622 06°¥€9'c -11Nds- wnajonad Aeg YUON  80./ 2202/82/LL 399YD
9T'ev9'Cee €9°/€1 aoueUBUIBIA 1884 - OV L9 69€.21810 Addng eoed 0.7 Zz0z/82/1LL 3934D
6808.'2€C (A" 14 sanilN - 0cel 8-2/68989C.S A%90d  90..L 2202/8¢/L1 Jo9yd
L0°Ze0'eee §6°9G salmN - 02eL 1-2668¢.1€90 I80d  S0.L.L ¢c0e/8c/LL H034D
96°880'€EC €5°10¢ selnN - 0¢eL 0-962¢£8.66V Ie0d  ¥0..L 2202/8¢/LL 094D
6¥°06£°cEC 98 SaliIN - 0ZEL 100 9T #00V AMH uelwayog 96+ SHIOM DMgnd 0D ewouos  €0LL 2202/82/1 1 398Yd
€6°'9.V'€ET VLLLL SouBUBJUIBN 1891 - OVL9 2202 19qUIBAON ou| ‘eAllowoINy s818d 0L/ 220Z/8T/LL ¥09Yd
¥9'¥69'cee or6lLEl Bupiing - 0168 dnyesg Josloid (9s$8H Z20Z 190 sojeloossy B xnoQa Baun 1042 2202/82/1LL 3094D
0lL'¥.6'vEC €1'668'G SoueuUBjUIBIA OIpEY - 6119 996¢.0. AU suoljediunwiwog Yinea  00L.L 2202/8¢/L 1L 39340
€2ee8’ove AN AIA SoueuUSIUEBIN 19314 - 019 2202 1O S¥ONI| uosided  669. 220¢/8C/LL 3}934D
G.'G509'Lve 9v'C6 saljddng Bugessdo - 199 €202 AON 801 100V alempleH |odojseqes 869/ ZZ0Z/8T/LL 30940
12°869'Lve 00°05G aoueusjulBN 1884 - OF1L9 12181618 |0 ‘Xouy  /69. 2zZ02/8Z/LL 308Yyd
Lz'gve'eve 10°8G¢ luawdinb3 asueusjule - 19 CLEL A HNGSY O ®Y  969. 220¢/82/L) 3034D
82'909'¢¥e 00°00S°L 000 - Aousby Juswuwionos - 6Z62 usodaq ¢coe/ec/LL usode(
82901 Lve Zr'6L0'c punjay "su| dwod s1aIoN - 00LY :woa.mn_ c¢coe/eci/iLL nsodeQ
98'920°8¢e L1°.GE'Y -111ds- ysoda( zzoz/se/LL  wsodeQ
souejeg SR syusodag mds owspy sweN wnN ajeqg odfy

2207 ‘OE I9quIdAO0N JO Se I93SIS9Y SIUN0oIdY jueyq

JOHISIJ WOTIO301d 14 93Py PIon



€ Jo ¢ adedq

panolddy ajeq
$o1yD aul4 ‘Aed-yjouyos Asidsys
1onoyoe] Jaydoysuyn
Bingiepn pineq
ljleue) dluawog
Jaux230|9) 3oy
I100N1}9d 9SS
uasliajed aor
uewyoe sapeyn
80°L0£°9.€° ¥9°900°LLE  ZE£TSL'LY : Tviol
LZ'e‘zoL’e SOlywwng - gz |ejoL
LZ°1e'zoL's SOl jwwng - 9z}
9. v0€'L9 LLeLL 86l llolhed yjwwing - ZzZL} €30t
9.°v0€'L9 ge'ee sesuadxy ||oihed - 016G lloiRed zz/5z/1 L SBWOY] ‘UosqiD Q910§ 220Z/5Z/L1L A02YD
LL'LBE'LY 4414 sasuadx3 ||0JAed - 016G lloiAed zz/Gz/LL Buuo(q ‘sleyziny  6510S 2Z02/S2/LL 393Yd
SG618'L9 L9€90°1L8 -11dS- liolhed gz/Gz/L L "ou| ‘suolnjog ssauisng SAljBAOUU| 143 2¢eoe/se/iL A03YD
zeeLe'syl 00005} Sd3d - €268 llosAed ¢z/8z/01 ueld LG¥ SHdd |eD 143 2eoe/LLiLt A03YD
rAAA S A lggee'ee -111dS- llo1ked 2z/82/01 Sy3d 143 2coe/LL/LL 399Yo
€V 1GLCLL 62'9vC'| Buues] - ozL2 llo1Aed zz/0L/L L V Baleg ‘yuws  8GL0S ZzZ0Z/0L/L1 303YH
2L /66'EL) 8L'9v sesuadxy |joihed - 0165 llo1hed ¢z/oL/) L sewoy] ‘uosqly /510G 220g/0L/L1 09Yd
06'crO'vLL L6'CEVLB -11dS- lloiAed Zz/0L/L L "ou| ‘Suoin|og ssauisng SAleAOUU| 143 2zoz/oL/iL 3094D
18°L1y'S92 llolhed Hwwng - ZzyL
aoueleg Syo9YH syisodag uds owayy aweN wny ajeqg adA}

2202 ‘0€ I9quISAON JO SE I193SIS9Y SIUNodOdy jyueqg
I0HIISIQ U0I303)01d I 3IPIA PIoH



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report

August 2022
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 - Clothing/Personal

Distinctive Recognition clothing 146.32

Fortune Cleaners alterations 27.00
Total 6020 - Clothing/Personal 173.32
6040 - Communications

Verizon Wireless 1,044.15

Comcast Station 1 197.86

Comcast Station 2 435.94

Comcast Station 3 73.66

Sonic Net Internet/email services 12.00

apple.com storage 0.99

apple.com storage 4,99

apple.com storage 0.99
Total 6040 - Communications 1,770.58
6060 - Food

Costco staples/household supplies 171.68

Bennette's Restaurant food for conference 46.06

Fandees Restaurant Meeting 62.44
Total 6060 - Food 280.18
6080 - Household Expense

Costco staples/household supplies 94.53

PGH Water Cooler part for repair sta 1 13.95
Total 6080 - Household Expense 108.48
6145 - Maintenance Equipment

Santa Rosa Fire Equipment, I...  bracket for 8171 81.31

Lowe's 8171 32.83

Bauer Compressors compressor parts 237.88
Total 6145 - Maintenance Equipment 352.02
6280 - Memberships

Boating and Waterways boat license 10.00

CVEMS EMT Renewal 117.00
Total 6280 - Memberships 127.00
6290 - Other Dept. Expense

Petal Town Florist sympathy flowers 113.93
Total 6290 - Other Dept. Expense 113.93

Page 1



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Cal Card Report

August 2022
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
6880 - Small Tools
Home Depot parts 32.63
Home Depot 8171 49.01
Harbor Freight fraud will be credited 486.37
Action Sport & Power Eqgp. equip for 8171 34.94
The Rental Place filler cap 5.40
Total 6880 - Small Tools 608.35
6881 - Safety Equipment
Fire Safety USA earplugs 102.95
Target turnout hangers 37.06
Total 6881 - Safety Equipment 140.01
7201 - Gas/Oil
Gas CSDA Conference 99.26
Gas B8 127.41
Lowe's small engine fuel 21417
Total 7201 - Gas/Qil 440.84
7300 - Transportation/Travel
Hotel hotel conference 382.16
Total 7300 - Transportation/Travel 382.16
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 4,496.87
TOTAL 4,496.87

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

November 2022
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 11/15/2022 US Bank Equipment Fi... Nov 2022 copy machine 1120 - Summit

Nov 2022 copy machine 6820 - Equipment Lease -322.33
TOTAL -322.33
7675 11/04/2022 Pete's Automotive, Inc. October 2022 1120 - Summit

8161 oil change 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -177.71

C8100 transmission install 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -6,166.19

8142 transmission service 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -606.67

8161 pump service 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -141.01

8181 oil change 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -177.71

B8 transmission service 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -606.67
TOTAL -7,875.96
7676 11/04/2022 Press Democrat 12 mo subscription 1120 - Summit

12 mo subscription 6080 - Household Expe... -448.80
TOTAL -448.80
7677 11/04/2022 Lake Parts, Inc. Acct: 11963 October 2022 1120 - Summit

Acct: 11963 October 2022 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -563.00
TOTAL -563.00
7678 11/04/2022 FDAC EBA Nov 2022 1120 - Summit

Nov 2022 5930 - Health Insurance -30,429.65
TOTAL -30,429.65
7679 11/04/2022 ECMS Inv643932 1120 - Summit

Inv643932 6881 - Safety Equipment -332.26
TOTAL -332.26
7680 11/04/2022 Norcal Truck Alignment Inv1689 8162 1120 - Summit

Inv1689 8162 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -530.00
TOTAL -530.00
7681 11/04/2022 American Medical Res... October 2022 1120 - Summit

October 2022 6640 - ALS Professiona... -21,666.67
TOTAL -21,666.67

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7682 11/04/2022 Fastrak B8 1692281246214 1120 - Summit

B8 1692281246214 7300 - Transportation/T... -9.40
TOTAL -9.40
7683 11/04/2022 L.N. Curtis & Sons 642518 1120 - Summit

642518 6880 - Small Tools -89.43
TOTAL -89.43
7684 11/04/2022 Benedetti Tire INV636708 newB8 oil change 1120 - Summit

INV636708 newB8 oil change 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -150.07
TOTAL -150.07
7685 11/04/2022 Sebastopol Hardware Acct 1084 Oct 2022 1120 - Summit

Acct 1084 Oct 2022 6461 - Operating Suppili... -34.92
TOTAL -34.92
7686 11/04/2022 Burton's Fire Apparatus Oct 2022 1120 - Summit

Oct 2022 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -937.27
TOTAL -937.27
7687 11/04/2022 The BBQ Spot 50% deposit for holiday party 1120 - Summit

50% deposit for holiday party 6290 - Other Dept. Exp... -1,827.93
TOTAL -1,827.93
7688 11/14/2022 Armand Advertising L... 1892 1120 - Summit

1892 7121 - Fire Prevention -1,231.88
TOTAL -1,231.88
7689 11/14/2022 Sonoma County Fire D... Shift Calendars 2023 1120 - Summit

Shift Calendars 2023 6461 - Operating Suppli... -132.25
TOTAL -132.25
7690 11/14/2022 AT&T 1120 - Summit

81727 6040 - Communications -24.88

54006 6040 - Communications -179.11
TOTAL -203.99

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7691 11/14/2022 Blomberg & Griffin FY 21/22 Audit 1120 - Summit

FY 21/22 Audit 6630 - Audit Services -7,950.00
TOTAL -7,950.00
7692 11/14/2022 Recology Sonoma Marin Acct: 1810286203 - Oct 2022 1120 - Summit

Acct: 1810286203 - Oct 2022 6080 - Household Expe... -58.59
TOTAL -58.59
7693 11/14/2022 The Rental Place propane 1120 - Summit

propane 6461 - Operating Suppli... -46.27
TOTAL -46.27
7694 11/14/2022 Gomez., Leonardo travel - training 1120 - Summit

travel - training 7120 - Training -1,397.94
TOTAL -1,397.94
7695 11/18/2022 Heaton, Jonathan F reimb. 1120 - Summit

reimb. 6180 - Building Mainten... -352.11
TOTAL -352.11
7696 11/28/2022 A & C Rebuilt Inv. 1372 1120 - Summit

Inv. 1372 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -358.07
TOTAL -358.07
7697 11/28/2022 Knox, Joe 8191, 8171 1120 - Summit

8191, 8171 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -550.00
TOTAL -550.00
7698 11/28/2022 Sebastopol Hardware Acct 1084 Nov 2022 1120 - Summit

Acct 1084 Nov 2022 6461 - Operating Suppli... -92.46
TOTAL -92.46
7699 11/28/2022 Peterson Trucks Oct 2022 1120 - Summit

Oct 2022 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -772.52
TOTAL -772.52

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7700 11/28/2022 | eavitt Communications Inv. 7072966 1120 - Summit

Inv. 7072966 6149 - Radio Maintenan... -5,859.13
TOTAL -5,859.13
7701 11/28/2022 Greg LeDoux & Associ... Oct 2022 Hessel Project Startup 1120 - Summit

Oct 2022 Hessel Project Startup 8510 - Building -1,319.46
TOTAL -1,319.46
7702 11/28/2022 Pete's Automotive, Inc. November 2022 1120 - Summit

8161 oil change 42964 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -177.71
TOTAL -177.71
7703 11/28/2022 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 Oct 1120 - Summit

456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 Oct 7320 - Utilities -86.44
TOTAL -86.44
7704 11/28/2022 PG&E 4997833296-0 1120 - Summit

Sta 1 7320 - Utilities -301.53
TOTAL -301.53
7705 11/28/2022 PG&E 0631728992-1 1120 - Summit

Sta 3 7320 - Utilities -56.95
TOTAL -56.95
7706 11/28/2022 PG&E 5726858972-8 1120 - Summit

Sta 2 7320 - Utilities -251.12
TOTAL -251.12
7707 11/28/2022 Pace Supply 018177369 1120 - Summit

8192 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -137.63
TOTAL -137.63
7708 11/28/2022 North Bay Petroleum 1120 - Summit

Station 1 fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -1,322.69

Station 2 fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -2,312.21
TOTAL -3,634.90

Page 4



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7709 11/28/2022 Occu-Med, Ltd. DOT Mola 1120 - Summit

DOT Mola 6654 + Medical Exams -87.40
TOTAL -87.40
7710 11/28/2022 American Medical Res... November 2022 1120 - Summit

November 2022 6640 - ALS Professiona... -21,666.67
TOTAL -21,666.67
7711 11/28/2022 Air Exchange, Inc. INV 91608387 Hessel Repair 1120 - Summit

INV 91608387 Hessel Repair 6180 - Building Mainten... -2,226.01
TOTAL -2,226.01
7712 11/28/2022 Cotati Food Service Hessel Assoc. 1120 - Summit

Hessel Assoc. 6290 - Other Dept. Exp... -167.94
TOTAL -167.94
7713 11/22/2022 U.S. Bank Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru... 1120 - Summit

Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru ... Cal Card -4,496.87
TOTAL -4,496.87

Page 5§



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

November 2022
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 11/10/2022 Innovative Business S... 11/10/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -71,549.41

11/10/22 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -401.60

11/10/22 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -2,844.97

11/10/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -16,218.64

11/10/22 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -419.35
TOTAL -91,433.97
EFT 11/17/2022 PERS 10/28/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

10/28/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -8,299.48

10/28/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -14,038.73
TOTAL -22,338.21
EFT 11/17/2022 Cal PERS 457 Plan 10/28/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

10/28/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -1,500.00
TOTAL -1,500.00
EFT 11/25/2022 Innovative Business S... 11/25/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -65,055.51

11/25/22 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -204.60

11/25/22 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -2,843.36

11/25/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -12,805.45

11/25/22 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -154.75
TOTAL -81,063.67
50157 11/10/2022 Gibson, Thomas 11/10/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

11/10/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -46.18
TOTAL -46.18
50158 11/10/2022 Smith, Barrett A 11/10/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

11/10/22 Payroll 7120 - Training -1,246.29
TOTAL -1,246.29
50159 11/25/2022 Kurzhals, Donna 11/25/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

11/25/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -452.44
TOTAL -452.44

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50160 11/25/2022 Gibson, Thomas 11/25/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll
11/25/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

November 2022
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 11/10/2022 Innovative Business S... 11/10/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -71,549.41

11/10/22 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -401.60

11/10/22 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -2,844.97

11/10/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -16,218.64

11/10/22 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -419.35
TOTAL -91,433.97
EFT 11/17/2022 PERS 10/28/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

10/28/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -8,299.48

10/28/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -14,038.73
TOTAL -22,338.21
EFT 11/17/2022 Cal PERS 457 Plan 10/28/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

10/28/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -1,500.00
TOTAL -1,500.00
EFT 11/25/2022 Innovative Business S... 11/25/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -65,055.51

11/25/22 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -204.60

11/25/22 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -2,843.36

11/25/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -12,805.45

11/25/22 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -154.75
TOTAL -81,063.67
50157  11/10/2022 Gibson, Thomas 11/10/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

11/10/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -46.18
TOTAL -46.18
50158 11/10/2022 Smith, Barrett A 11/10/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

11/10/22 Payroll 7120 - Training -1,246.29
TOTAL -1,246.29
50159 11/25/2022 Kurzhals, Donna 11/25/22 Payrol} 1122 - Summit Payroll

11/25/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -452.44
TOTAL -452.44

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50160 11/25/2022 Gibson, Thomas 11/25/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroli

11/25/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through November 2022

TOTAL
Nov 22 Jul - Nov 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
10 - Tax Rev
1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured 0.00 0.00 1,823,097.00 -1,823,097.00 0.0%
1001 - Flat Charges - CY 0.00 0.00 1,589,706.00 -1,589,706.00 0.0%
1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin 0.00 0.00 -23,260.00 23,260.00 0.0%
1020 : Prop Tax CY sup 0.00 0.00 46,988.00 -46,988.00 0.0%
1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce 0.00 0.00 55,756.00 -55,756.00 0.0%
1060 - Prop Tax PY sec 0.00 0.00 -134.00 134.00 0.0%
1061 - Flat Charges PY 0.00 0.00 15,198.00 -15,198.00 0.0%
1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec 0.00 0.00 1,169.00 -1,169.00 0.0%
1080 : Property Taxes-PY Supp 0.00 0.00 -56.00 56.00 0.0%
Total 10 - Tax Rev 0.00 0.00 3,508,464.00 -3,508,464.00 0.0%
17 - Use of Money/Property
1701 - Interest Earned 861.60 3,632.99 9,500.00 -5,867.01 38.24%
1801 - Rent of Real Estate 1,750.00 8,750.00 21,000.00 -12,250.00 41.67%
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property 2,611.60 12,382.99 30,500.00 -18,117.01 40.6%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
2500 - ST -Other 44,754.71 157,106.21 100.00 157,006.21 157,106.21%
2900 - So. Co. Enhanced Services 0.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 100.0%
2910 - Government Agency - MRFD 5,160.00 21,000.00 20,000.00 1,000.00 105.0%
2920 - Government Agency - NBF 0.00 168,549.09 675,000.00 -506,450.91 24.97%
2925 - Government Agency - OCC 1,500.00 7,500.00 18,000.00 -10,500.00 41.67%
2930 - So. Co. DSI 0.00 11,978.00 5,000.00 6,978.00 239.56%
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 51,414.71 966,133.30 1,328,100.00 -361,966.70 72.75%
30 - Charges for Services
3600 - Address Signs 0.00 780.00 550.00 -230.00 141.82%
3700 - Copy Fees 0.00 15.00 10.00 5.00 150.0%
Total 30 - Charges for Services 0.00 795.00 560.00 235.00 141.96%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Cell Tower 1,570.00 7,850.00 18,840.00 -10,990.00 41.67%
4100 - Workers' comp Ins. Refund 6,158.84 57,629.40 0.00 57,629.40 100.0%
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 153,569.28 1,000.00 152,569.28 15,356.93%
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements 200.00 1,200.00 1,000.00 200.00 120.0%
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 7,928.84 220,248.68 20,840.00 199,408.68 1,056.86%
45 - Carry over PY 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 -350,000.00 0.0%
Total Income 61,955.15 1,199,559.97 5,238,464.00 -4,038,904.03 22.9%
Gross Profit 61,955.15 1,199,559.97 5,238,464.00 -4,038,904.03 22.9%

Page 1 of 3



Expense
50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 -
- Drill Pay

- Strike Team Payroll Expenses
5913 -
5915 -
5922 -
5923 -
5924 -
5930 -
- Disability Insurance
5935 -
5940 -

5911
5912

5931

Payroll Expenses

Boards
Overtime

FICA Retirement
PERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

Unemployment
Workers' Comp

Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -
- Medical Supplies
6280 -
6290 -
6400 -
6405 -
6410 -
- Operating Supplies
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6620 -
6630 -
6640 -
6654 -
6800 -
- Newsletter
6820 -
- Small Tools

6261

6461

6801

6880

Clothing/Personal
Communications

Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance

Memberships

Other Dept. Expense
Office Expense
Computer Expenses
Postage

Dispatch Services

Payroll Services

LAFCO Charges

Legal Services

Grant Services

Audit Services

ALS Professional Services
Medical Exams
Public/Legal Notices

Equipment Lease

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through November 2022

TOTAL

Nov 22 Jul - Nov 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
174,519.46  1,217,247.60 2,193,715.00 -976,467 .40 55.49%
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
606.20 15,810.98 42,063.00 -26,252.02 37.59%
15,538.73 275,265.00 500,000.00 -224,735.00 55.05%
5,688.33 35,834.61 31,508.00 4,326.61 113.73%
30,429.65 154,578.67 431,514.00 -276,935.33 35.82%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
0.00 5,051.93 10,000.00 -4,948.07 50.52%
0.00 202,012.00 230,000.00 -27,988.00 87.83%
226,782.37 1,905,800.79 3,567,000.00 -1,661,199.21 53.43%
173.32 4,436.83 7,000.00 -2,563.17 63.38%
1,974.57 10,840.56 20,000.00 -9,159.44 54.2%
280.18 2,772.70 8,000.00 -5,227.30 34.66%
615.87 4,842.73 6,500.00 -1,657.27 74.5%
0.00 48,717.00 48,717.00 0.00 100.0%
11,694.16 35,089.02 55,000.00 -19,910.98 63.8%
710.09 3,767.10 25,000.00 -21,232.90 15.07%
0.00 4,663.95 5,000.00 -336.05 93.28%
2,578.12 5,981.84 25,000.00 -19,018.16 23.93%
0.00 7,024.24 8,000.00 -975.76 87.8%
127.00 20,865.17 35,000.00 -14,134.83 59.62%
2,109.80 2,759.37 8,000.00 -5,240.63 34.49%
0.00 1,217.14 5,000.00 -3,782.86 24.34%
0.00 536.33 2,500.00 -1,963.67 21.45%
0.00 380.94 900.00 -519.06 42.33%
305.90 2,078.27 7,000.00 -4,921.73 29.69%
0.00 22,243.91 15,000.00 7,243.91 148.29%
574.10 3,663.35 6,500.00 -2,836.65 56.36%
0.00 3,992.00 13,900.00 -9,908.00 28.72%
0.00 7,258.50 12,000.00 -4,741.50 60.49%
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
7,950.00 7,950.00 8,000.00 -50.00 99.38%
43,333.34 108,333.35 265,000.00 -156,666.65 40.88%
87.40 44420 5,500.00 -5,055.80 8.08%
0.00 151.00 600.00 -449.00 25.17%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
322.33 1,611.65 3,700.00 -2,088.35 43.56%
697.78 6,212.43 30,000.00 -23,787.57 20.71%

Page 2 of 3



6881 - Safety Equipment
7005 - Election Expense
7120 - Training
7121 - Fire Prevention
7201 - Gas/Oil
7202 - Water/Sewer Expense
7300 - Transportation/Travel
7320 - Utilities
Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges
7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets
8510 - Building
8560 - Equipment
Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies
9030 - Wellness Program
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense
Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through November 2022

TOTAL

Nov 22 Jul - Nov 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
472.27 8,821.11 38,000.00 -29,178.89 23.21%
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
3,244.23 12,332.75 17,000.00 -4,667.25 72.55%
1,231.88 1,231.88 2,500.00 -1,268.12 49.28%
4,075.74 29,569.60 70,000.00 -40,430.40 42.24%
0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.0%
594.39 7,400.96 5,000.00 2,400.96 148.02%
696.04 2,579.92 9,000.00 -6,420.08 28.67%
83,848.51 379,769.80 788,667.00 -408,897.20 48.15%
0.00 44,832.86 86,278.00 -41,445.14 51.96%

0.00 13,556.60 22,779.00 -9,222 .40 59.51%
0.00 271.00 2,757.00 -2,486.00 9.83%
0.00 58,660.46 111,814.00 -53,153.54 52.46%
1,319.46 5,566.28 100,000.00 -94,433.72 5.57%
5,859.13 185,887.00 342,000.00 -156,113.00 54.35%
7,178.59 191,453.28 442,000.00 -250,546.72 43.32%
0.00 245.00 318,983.00 -318,738.00 0.08%
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
0.00 245.00 328,983.00 -328,738.00 0.07%
317,809.47 2,535,929.33 5,238,464.00 -2,702,534.67 48.41%
-255,8564.32 -1,336,369.36 0.00 -1,336,369.36 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

PUBLIC NOTICE

Dates and locations of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Board of Directors
meetings for 2023. All meetings will be held at 7:00 pm the first Wednesday of
each month unless otherwise stated.

January 04, 2023 Station 1
.February 01, 2023 Station 2
March 01, 2023 Station 1
April 05, 2023 Station 2
May 03, 2023 Station 1
June 07, 2023 Station 2
July 05, 2023 Station 1
August 02, 2023 Station 2
September 06, 2023 Station 1
October 04, 2023 Station 2
November 01, 2023 Station 1
December 06, 2023 Station 2

Station 1 is located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol

Station 2 is located at 1690 Watertrough Road, Sebastopol



Date: November 14, 2022
To: All Independent Special Districts
Subject: Election of Special District Representative Class

Attached please find the materials associated with an election to fill the position of
Special District Representative Class [I Regular Member to Sonoma LAFCO for the
remainder of the term ending May 2025. As a result of an earlier notification by
Sonoma LAFCO to special districts, two nominations were submitted by the October
28th, 2022 deadline.

Nominations for this position were restricted to board members of ambulance,
cemetery, health and hospital, pest control, recreation and parks, resource
conservation, wastewater, and water districts.

All independent special districts have the right to vote in the election.

The election process requires that Sonoma LAFCO send to each district copies of the
following:

1. A ballot and certification form, with voting instructions
2. All hominations received by the established deadline

All ballots should be returned to the LAFCO office by February 15,2023. Ballots
received by the deadline will be counted and the results announced within seven days.

Ballot sheet and certification may be emailed to Kasandra.Bowen@sonoma-county.org,
to meet deadline requirements. However, originals must be mailed to the LAFCO office
as soon as possible thereafter. The LAFCO mailing address is P.O. Box 1428, Santa
Rosa, CA 95404

Please note that ballots representing a majority of the districts must be received by the
deadline date for the election to be considered valid. In the event a majority of districts
have not cast ballots by the deadline, Sonoma LAFCO will extend the deadline date by
60 days to allow those districts that have not returned a ballot to do so.

On behalf of the Commission, we urge your district to participate in this election for
special district representation to Sonoma LAFCO and to return the ballot by the
February 15th deadline.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Sonoma
LAFCO at 707-565-2577.



1.

SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

BALLOT
Special District Representative Class Il Term of Office Ending May 2025

Vote for only one candidate for Special District Representative.

2. The presiding officer or his/her designated alternate, acting on behalf of the district, must

cast the district's vote by marking the space to the right of a candidate’s name and then
complete, sign, and date the certification.

Place the marked ballot sheet and certification into the envelope provided and mail to
Sonoma LAFCO, P.O. Box 1428, Santa Rosa, CA 95404. Ballot sheet and certification may
be emailed to Kasandra.Bowen@sonoma-county.org, to meet deadline requirements.

However, originals must be mailed to the LAFCO office as soon as possible thereafter.

5. Submit ballot and certification by Wednesday. February 15t, 2023

VOTE

Tamara Davis, Marin Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control

Rich Holmer, Sweet Water Springs Water District

CERTIFICATION

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that |,
(Print Name of Presiding Officer or Alternate)

| am the Presiding Officer of

(Print Name of Special District)

or his/her designated alternate, and | am authorized by my district to cast the district’s vote for
Special District Representative to the Local Agency Formation Commission in this election.

(Date) (Signature)



SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

575 ADMINISTRATION DRIVE, ROOM 104A, SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
(707) 565-2577 FAX (707) 565-3778
www.sonormalafco.org

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE (CLASS 1l)

This application has been designed to provide pertinent information about each candidate applying for the
position of Class Il Special District Representative to LAFCO. Class Il districts include ambulance,
cemetery, health and hospital, pest control, recreation and parks, resource conservation, wastewater, and
water districts.

Please read the application carefully and type your responses or print in ink.

Date Submitted: \QDP\‘/)*PW")\C)@( L) / A,

Name: _—drckm&r"cb ’_DCL\[ S

Address: 4673 Yo clenda Circle R ?\ﬁ\\mﬂj%m\%c?‘ A4S
Phone(s): JJ©7 -HES5 - LIBES

Email: _Ph" nc’a.e;c\'\me man 8 P@ ] Y\ﬁ@b‘. L Y

Name of District You Represent: M@n&mﬁm%w \31&\\1@*

Date of Most Current Election/Appointment: = o
Date Term Expires: 2027
Total years with District: A0 + \é)pcm,p

Total Years Associated with Government/ Community Service: _ B0~ ké)g an o

List any other agencies/special Districts you have been or are currently involved with:

P\§ g %;D:‘rb Q%gg\_}i—_& Ao C,u.m\,QNj

List Community Service Activities including Names of Organizations and Dates of Service:

el aleedo cbackol Ao consmmand




SONOMA LOCAL. AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Have you attended LAFCO meetings? If yes, when?

Ues bt 0a¥ vecork\y
5 .

Please explain why you want to serve on the Sonoma Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).

& \\amﬁ (1,\9"1’\(2( A mlmw r\)\ \JJ‘(‘L\)Q\V%D/Y& kAtY\,)
® \‘ e 20V U Co B ‘.n Ak ‘ RETND N ey .n-m

. ‘ - [N
Dewdd . ko Sley wo2e Nynu @Xpeniemear Lb_mg\_
LAY \’A"k\ Lm

Do Magir, /Scmewr@ Moscedn oVecten va\%\rﬂ\

From your perspective, explain the pdrpose of LAFCO:

Lﬁ?@ Ao -goc,“_m,(i,\ @Y\Dh'\o. J-A/\\uw'ka\a&n;mcﬂ

Ou,\n\‘r 9\ t(QJ\ OJ"\.S\ f\\ha xz/U.Dax \!’L\t&"%\ﬁ’\@lﬂm
("A [n(\ﬁ&- A(\\IGHY\M(\M‘Q Bb

D Crg le*‘(umn o.cs/u . wap&]armé\ > amd e

SPace o & Lo buarad_an < oveeme Wi Q)

: “un Smﬁ\‘rm@wh‘rln, . Vean lmmm%mg "o
K;Dv_r)\'\ N s ey *‘\M\ Lnoa ﬁ“n)'\fu N

£ hane gbeerved=he ochivibies \G‘Q(W
L.\\f\Om L Wan UC.)!“X‘V\\\‘\\Q.CA k—ma\ (s
Do ,Qi?‘* \= ..&c.fatm baag
A r\\nj\'-wg Ureen G?(nr{k 4 ﬁhmb&m‘k

Page 2 of 2



TAMARA DAVIS

Cors e

VB T [EEUTEE T (ETER A R

5

OBJECTIVE

LAFCO Special District Representative (Class I1)

PUBLIC SERVICE HIGHLIGHTS

— Trustee - Marin/Sonoma Mosquito and Vector Control District (Member of Executive
Committee) representing County of Sonoma at-large since 2002.

— Past President of Mosquito and Vector Control Association of California (MVCAC) Trustee
Council. Eight years on Trustee Council. Currently serving on Legislative Committee & Board.

- Second Vice-President & Trustee Representative for Coastal & Sacramento Valley Regions of
the Vector Control Joint Powers Agency (VCJPA) - Board of Directors,

~ California Affiliated Risk Managetent Authorities (CARMA) - Board of Directors Alternate

— Sonoma County Consolidated Oversight Board (Member)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

STATE FARM INSURANCE - 34 Years of Service ~ Retired in 2004
Held various progressively responsible positions:

~ Public Affairs Manager (focus on legislative, public
policy issues, education, community outreach and
media relations)

~ Fire Claims Superintendent (focus on home and
business claims and claims involving litigation and
also managed a litigation unit)

- Re-inspector/Trainer (focus on reinspecting
handled claims and assisting in training new claim
representatives)

~ Claim Representative (handled home and business
claims and a variety of disasters - hailstorms in New
Mexico, Colorado and Wyoming)

- Life Company - cash control clerk, administrative
assistant

-~ Auto Underwriting — assistant auto underwriter

L e R S R P R e D I R S TR PR

PRIOR COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Goodwill Industries of the Redwood Empire - Board
of Directors

~ Mosquito Research Foundation - Board of Directors

— Mayor and Council Member - City of Cotati

— Corporate Council - State Conference of NAACP

Page 1 of 2



—~ Santa Rosa Chamber of Cominerce - Government
Review Committee

- Alliance of North Bay Chambers of Commerce -
Board of Directors

~  Rohnert Park Chamber of Commerce

—  Cotati Chamber of Commerce

- Sonoma State University - Ambassador for Higher
Education

- Sonoma County Business Education Round Table -
past president of Board of Directors

~ Insurance Information Network of California - Past
President of Board of Directors - member of 1INC
Communications Committee

—~ Personal Insurance Federation of California -
communications and legislation committee member

- Professional Business Women of California - past
Board of Directors member, Advisory Committee
member

- Recipient of the 2001 Women and Industry award
for Insurance and the 2001 Women and Industry
Award for Community Involvement

— Leadership California - graduate

—~ The Association for Women in Communications -
member

- Redwood Municipal Insurance Fund - Board of
Directors

~ Governor's School to Career Advisory Council ~
appointed by Governor Pete Wilson

—~ Sonoma County School to Career Partnership - past
president and founding board member

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A) Sonoma State University
ASSOCIATE OF ARTS (A.A) Santa Rosa Junior College
FELLOW OF THE LIFE OFFICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (LOMA)

Page 2 of 2



This application has been designed to provide pertinent information about each candidate applying for the
position of Class i Special District Representative to LAFCO. Class {l districts include ambulance,
cemetery, health and hospital, pest control, recreation and parks, resource conservation, wastewater, and
water districts.

Please read the application carefully and type your responses or print in ink.

Date Submitied: October 22, 2022

Name: Richard | Holmer

Address: PO Box 22, Villa Grande, CA 25488
Phone(s). 707-865-2998, 707-327-8660

T

mail: i Nanowansal

L

i

Name of District You Represent: Sweetwater Springs Water District

Date of Most Current Election/Appointment. June, 2011

Date Term Expires: Dec., 2022

Total years with District: 11 years

Total Years Assoniated with Government! Community Service: 45 years

List any other agencies/special Districts you have been or are currently involved with:

Sonoma LAFCO, Sept. 2016 to present

TR Nl YV x Vel

County of Sonoma, 1972-2004

List Community Service Activities including Names of Organizations and Dates of Service:

Eriends of Villa Grande a 501¢2 corperation formed for the benefit of the community of Villa Grande, 2015

to present

California Onsite Wastewater Association, 2003-2004

Sonoma County Administrative Management Council, 1996-2004

Russian River Historical Society, 1998-1999

Kenwood Community Club. 1974-1978




-<
I
12
2
5
o
16}
6
prs
o
0
%)
=3
3
Iy
@,
S
]
&
@,
3
9]
I}
o
fon)
.
»

Please explain why you want to serve on the Sonoma Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).

| would like to continue my service o the people of Scnoma County be confinuing to serve as a

Commissioner on LAFCO. | fael that | have nrovided meaninaful input to the Commission and will

continue o be a contributing member of the Commission. | feel that Special Districts have issues that

need to be presented for discussion that are different from those encountered by the City and the County

renresentatives, | fael that Sonoma County is nregently nresented with unique challenges with regnect o

the provision of governmental services and that LAFCO is a key component in determining how those

services will be provided. 1 would like to play a role in seeing that governmental services are provided in

an orderly and effective manner.

From vour nerspactive, exnlain the purpose of LAFCO:
,

Lir

AFCO has a variety of closely related purposes including:

Qversight of Special Districts and cities

Raview of ravisions to boundaries and reoraanizations of cities and governmental service districts

Establishment of Spheres of Influence

Page 2 of 3



Protection of agricultural lands and open space from urban sprawl

Analvsis of the effectiveness of governmental agencies through municipal service reviews

The statewide LAFC Qs were established in resnonse to a oroliferation of governmental zaencies which

had overlapping and conflicting areas of responsibility. The LAFCOs allowed for the crderly

implementation and oversight of the provisions of governmental services in the State in a well planned

he nrobable nhvsical boundaries of governmental entities through

manner. The ahility 1o determine

establishment of spheres of influence allows for comprehensive planning for provisicn of gevernmental

services.

Page 30f 3



Sweetwater |
opi ﬁlgb

Fric Sc*:ar*z, Ger ﬂenal Manaﬂer

Ccrober 7, 2022

TO: Sonoma LAFCO

To Whom It May Concern:

ar 1 h iy I i
DY thisletterlh ISrEsY atl trost that the B Board of rectors of the SQwestwater Snrin

h o
g e ¥
their October 6, 2022 Board Meeting approved a motion to nominate Sweetwate
{iolrmer for Class 11 Represantative for LAFCO. Motien was made by ﬁnerfm Rabih-Wilder, seconded
by Director Lipinski, and approved by a vote of 5-0

Sincerely,

Jutie'Kenny /
o g o e i~ Do £
Dui.i SLaTY 10 the Board 7

Sweetwater Springs Water District
(707) 869-4000

P.O. Box 48, 17061 Hwy 116 Suite B, Guernsville, CA 95446 » 707-869-4000 « FAX 707-869-4005
Email: =i ¢ web siler www . Sweelwalerspiings.com




PO Box 22 Phone 707-865-2998
Villa Grande, CA 95486 E-mail
richandwanda/@sbcgloabl.net

Richard I Holmer, Resume

Objective I am applying to serve on the Board of Directors of the Local
Agency Formation Commission.

Education 1964 to 1968, San Jose State University, San Jose, CA
Bachelor of Arts degree in Environmental Health Sciences

1968 to 1969, University of California, Berkeley, CA
Post graduate work in the field of Environmental Health
Sciences

Work experience 1969 to 1972, County of Santa Clara, Department of Public

Health: Environmental Health Specialist

1972 to 1995, County of Sonoma, Department of Health
Services: Environmental Health Specialist, Land Use
Specialist, Supervising Environmental Health Specialist

1995 to 2004, County of Sonoma, Permit and Resource
Management Department: Operations Division Manager

2004 to present, retired

Summary of

qualifications . . . .
I have extensive expetience in governmental oversight of land

development in Sonoma County during my tenure at the
Sonoma County Department of Health Services and the Sonoma
County Permit and Resource Management Department. These
duties included review of projects, review of environmental
impacts of projects and direct participation as a member of staff
level review panels. Additionally, I gave staff input to the
Planning Commission, Board of Zoning Adjustments and the
Board of Supervisors. These activities provide a solid
background of experience to serve effectively as a member of
LAFCO.



Community activities

During my ten years as a manger at the Permit and Resource
Management Department. I gained considerable experience in
interacting with staff members, the public and elected bodies. ]
feel that I have good communication skills and the ability to
make effective and well thought out decisions.

In my elected position as a Board member of the Sweetwater
Springs Water District (including one year as Board chair), I
have gained valuable knowledge regarding the operation of a
special district, the problems faced by special districts and
financing issues of special districts.

Sweetwater Springs Water District. Board member and chair, 2011
to present

Friends of Villa Grande, Board member and President, 2005 to
present

Creekside Wastewater Authority, Board member, 2015 to present
California Onsite Wastewater Association, Board member, 2003-04

Sonoma County Administrative Management Council, Board
member, 1996 to 2004

Russian River Historical Society, Board member, 1998-99



